
Webmineral Advertiser

1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 03:31 AM
To: The Mineral Gallery 2
Subject: ** Summer Update #1 (Part 2) is Online! **

Greetings!

The second half of the Summer 2007 Mineral Update is now online and ready for browsing! 
This portion of the update will consists of three new mineral rooms and over 60 new 
specimens, including some very fine native element specimens and a new 80+ pound Atocha 
shipwreck silver bar! Also, if you're looking to acquire one of the new brown Fluorites 
from the recent find in Ohio or an exceptional specimen from the Edward David mineral 
collection, this is the update you've been waiting for!

Summer Update Rooms 3, 4, and 5 can be accessed using these links: 
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-3.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-4.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007-5.htm

To view the entire Summer 2007 Update, begin with this link and click through to all five 
rooms using the link at the bottom of each page:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/summer2007.htm

I'm preparing for a month long mineral collecting field trip but I still have time to ship
out mineral orders before I leave. If you see an item you like, order quickly and I'll 
make certain you receive it this week.

Enjoy the new rocks!

Kevin
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